
Bid Proposal 14860 

Statewide Roadway Data Collection Services  

Responses to question Set 7 

•         In regard to the field evaluation - Will the maximum total collected miles be 150 miles (3 times 
maximum 50 miles)? Or a total of 50 miles including the three repetitions of every section? The 
length of the route is approximately 59 miles and will need to be driven three times for a total of 
177 miles. 

 

•         Section 3.5 (pg 27) states that  "The pavement will be illuminated to remove all shadows, and 
any seams between images."  Is it acceptable if the proposer has methods to remove all 
significant shading and shadows through post processing rather than illumination?   This is the 
pavement images, correct?  I would say post-processed is acceptable.  

 

•         3.6 (pg. 30) Roadway Imagery Specifications states "At least two digital high-performance 
cameras with at least 2400 x 1200 pixel resolution."  Are image solutions that use more cameras 
at different resolution and provide wide (110 degree) field of view acceptable?   At least two 
cameras with at least 2400 x 1200 pixel resolution that provide 110 degree view are required.   

 


